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Jones, William V., EMNRD

From: Darrell Garrett [dgarrett@parminerals.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2007 5:27 PM

To: Jones, William V., EMNRD; Williams, Chris, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Fowler Federal p 6 ST.pdf - Adobe Reader

Attachments: Fowler Federal p 6 ST.pdf

Gentlemen: Pursuant to your request of our counsel, attached is the well plan for the proposes deviated well.
PAR anticipates the top of the Ellenberger formation will be penetrated 40’ east of the west boundary line of Unit
A. Please advise if this satisfies your inquiry and if we can provide you anything additional. Thanks.

From: Jack LaGrone [mailto:jlagrone@parminerals.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2007 3:41 PM

To: 'Darrell Garrett'; ‘Windell Phillips’

Subject: Fowler Federal p 6 ST.pdf - Adobe Reader

This inbound email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.

7/20/2007



e poroiddy

- p—— G65/-9G/-9€6 xe4 mmmm-omw-wmm -duoyd up ‘sursds Bujpeq

v L0E.. SBX8] '801u0) HNOD [BUISNPU] L0
P "ONI ‘SWILSAS ONITTIHA Wy E S.N
{1571 5# ueig ‘uely
[ung00¢€] .£2'68 18 uonoss [ealuap
006 009 00¢€ 0
THEd €04 000 000 920y 289 000SyhL  LL'98  pLGy 69GeGLL 9 ol bl b b
[669€ 000 000 000/ 000 000SELL  LL'98  ¥L'Sy €6°€SPLL G -
le'€82 6Ly 0S.  IPE8Z 686G v9'€9ZLL  LL'98  PL'Sh O0GlEELL ¥ P
5829 000 000  6F€9 8z LY 6Y'7080L €6%¥ 0S8 690180l € n
86'9Y 002z ~ 00G  ¥8lv 86'29- ¥1'9590L €6%F 0S8 690990l € i
L18g 000 000  GL6E 50'22- L0960l 8L'¥Z 0G0  00°00S0L L " i
19bie]  oegA soejl Bela  mM/a+ SN+ anL 1zy Ul aw 298 _— m i
STIVL3a NOILO3S AL AN 96SLL oSF “oh oo S T
11 0l osviL T 0ovLL
doy seBiaquaya ™/ L
wod  92'0LF 289 00°0Sk 41 JHad PIOH HeIS AN ¥SPET 6% 0L¢€ r
(0g :snipey) 81010 00'0€  00'G 00°0S€EL1 L / R
wied 000 000 00’0 S0eyns PIOH MeIS QN LESLL 5% N €82 | ¥9CLL [
sdeys M3+ SN+ QAL sweN h i
STIVL3Q L3DYVL LooLLL =
= D
Y B <
r - 9]
000L ) % - =
i D
L w)
do) sebioquella  €6°€SYLL 00°0SELE | S i R
I E
UOBEWIOS WEBAAW  YIBHAAL ON [ 62'/¥ 041 05'2 S1A HEIS AN 11801 o6 | 0080}
S$1IV.130d dOL NOILYWHO4 I i 2
00z i =
: PIOH HEIS AW L9901 .6 i
- e |-00SOL
i g 00'Z2 041 00°S 1A HBIS AN 00501 .0 BE F96101
I =z i
%5, 0oL~ S i
oozzodLoossiavest S | 3 i
PIOH LEIG = C
6227 O41 052 S0 Helg/- = -00z0}
o) sebssgdeis N\ " 2 I
A ploHels '\ = e r
AJ . \_‘i_.s.z‘U\WHisD.—DE W«mi.\\%.} ..... . [o — H
a aur preH 0SE i
0LS00ZHb! :jopoiy
No%w\m _‘\N.mnmﬂm%
-8€°09 :8lbuy dig .
i LUBQL6Y 'yibuans o UBld vEld aM
“ L PIoId onaube H:wﬂ “_r_—w>>__
[T e e e - 00 o PR A4
00s oov 00¢ 00¢ 0oL 0 Mww.m-.m%%%_o%ﬂmmﬁ W L O0IX8N maN ‘Ajunod es plaid
[waooL] (+1se3/(-hsem UHON pUD) 0] synizy

S| STTVYININ dVd




Leam Drilling Systems, Inc.
Planning Report

S Date:  7/19/2007 Time

Co-ordmate(l:l&
§*»~V@ezrt1calz(T\/sD)

1338 | Page:
Site: Fowler. Federa| Gnd North

: PAR MINERALS
iliea County, Neszexnc\
.. Eowler Federal i

Slix"vey Calculation Method \ i?‘lsi\r“flﬁlj\rh;Cur\flalture Db::: Sybase
Map System:US State Plane Coordinate System 1927 Map Zone: New Mexico, Eastern Zone
Geo Datum: NAD27 (Clarke 1866) Coordinate System: Site Centre
Sys Datum: Mean Sea Level Geomagnetic Model: igrf200510
Site: Fowler Federal
Site Position: Northing: 447267.00 ft  Latitude: 32 13 24948 N
From: Map Easting: 882657.00 ft Longitude: 103 5 45472wW
Position Uncertainty: 0.00 ft North Reference: Grid
Ground Level: 0.00 ft Grid Convergence: 0.66 deg
Well: #1 Slot Name:
Well Position: +N/-S 0.00 ft Northing: 447267.00 ft  Latitude: 32 13 24948 N
+E/-W 0.00 ft Easting: 882657.00 ft  Longitude: 103 5 45472 W
Position Uncertainty: 0.00 ft
Wellpath: ST Drilled From: OH
Tie-on Depth: 10500.00 ft
Current Datum: SITE Height 0.00 ft  Above System Datum: Mean Sea Level
Magnetic Data: 7/19/2007 Declination: 7.82 deg
Field Strength: 49109 nT Mag Dip Angle: 60.38 deg
Vertical Section:  Depth From (TVD) +N/-8 +E/-W Direction
ft ft ft deg
0.00 0.00 0.00 89.23
Plan: Plan #6 Date Composed: 7/19/2007
Carry out 120 ft TVD ) Version: 1
Principal: No Tied-to: From: Definitive Path
Plan Section Information
‘ ' +HN/SHHRREIW DL s Build o TR L TRO T,
; [ o ; g Framiainit deg/100ft deg/100ft;deg/100ft. /idegts
10500.00 0.50 2418  10496.07 -72.05 39.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10660.69 8.50 4493 10656.14 -62.98 47.84 5.00 4.98 12.91 22.00
10810.69 8.50 4493 10804.49 -47.28 63.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11331.50 45.14 86.11 11263.64 -5.89 283.42 7.50 7.04 7.91 47.79
11453.93 45.14 86.11  11350.00 0.00 370.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11595.69 45.14 86.11  11450.00 6.82 470.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PBHL
Build Turn nt
. o . ft- - . - . deg/100ﬂ deg/100ft::deg/100ft
10500.00 2418  10496.07 -72.05 39.15 38.17 0.00 0.00 0.00
10600.00 4422  10595.91 -68.23 42.65 41.73 5.00 4.97 20.04
10660.69 4493 10656.14 -62.98 47.84 46.98 5.00 5.00 1.16
10700.00 4493  10695.02 -58.87 51.94 51.14 0.00 0.00 0.00
10800.00 4493 10793.92 -48.40 62.38 61.72 0.00 0.00 0.00
10810.69 8.50 4493 10804.49 -47.28 63.49 62.85 0.00 0.60 0.00
10850.00 10.70 56.76  10843.25 -43.23 68.60 68.01 7.50 5.61 30.11
10900.00 13.91 65.99 10892.10 -38.23 77.98 77.45 7.50 6.41 18.46
10950.00 17.33 7173 10940.25 -33.45 90.54 90.08 7.50 6.84 11.48
11000.00 20.86 75.60  10987.50 -28.90 106.24 105.84 7.50 7.06 7.74
11050.00 24.46 78.39  11033.63 -24.60 125.01 124.67 7.50 7.19 5.57
11100.00 28.09 8049 11078.46 -20.57 146.76 146.47 7.50 7.27 4.21
11150.00 31.75 82.15 11121.79 -16.83 171.41 171.17 7.50 7.32 3.31
11200.00 35.42 8349 11163.44 -13.39 198.85 198.65 7.50 7.35 2.69
11250.00 39.11 84.61 11203.22 -10.27 228.96 228.80 7.50 7.38 2.24




Leam Drilling Systems, Inc.
Planning Report

“Fowler Federal

'MINERALS
* Lea County;:NewMexico

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ Dates 71920070 Time¥16:13:3808 3
#'Co-ordinate(NE) Reference: Site::kowler-Federal: Grid Nort
Vertical (TVD)'Reference:.t S| TE:0.0d

Section’(VS) Reference:
Survey Calculation:Method:

11300.00

- ;Tool'/Co‘mm;g t

11240.98

11331.50 45:14 86.11 11263.64 -5.89 283.42 283.31 7.50 7.41 1.70
11400.00 4514 86.11 11311.96 -2.59 331.86 331.80 0.00 0.00 0.00
11453.93 4514 86.11  11350.00 0.00 370.00 369.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 T1
11500.00 45.14 86.11  11382.50 2.22 402.58 402.58 0.00 0.00 0.00
115695.69 45.14 86.11  11450.00 6.82 470.26 470.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 PBHL

Targets

Surface

T1
-Circle (Radius: 50)
-Plan out by 5.00 at
PBHL
-Plan hit target

0.00
11350.00 447272.00 883027.00

11350.00
11450.00

447267.00 883027.00
447273.82 883127.26

32 13 24.948 N

32 1324955 N 103
32 1324906 N 103
32 1324962 N 103

103

545472 W
541165 W

541165 W
5 39.998 W

Casing Points

Diameter

Naime

Formations

TVD
il

Formations™

Lithology,

11453.93 11350.00

Ellenberger Top




